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12. West Bank was built in 1896 for Charles Searle junior
and his wife Mary nee’ Murray. The house had large
gardens tended by English gardeners and in 1915 was
famous for its orchid collection.

13. Pic n Pay (Shoe Factory & Retail Store); 1903
REFEHENCES 14. Searle’s Head Office This building was built in 1920
as the Searle’s Ltd. Head Office. At the time, the post office
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was incorporated into the building. Bolton took over the
company and building in 1989.

Belhambra House. In 1880 Charles Searle senior & his

wife Pamela built a new home known as Belhambra House.
The other half of the building housed the Searle’s Store.
Extended in length 1899.

Museum and Information Office; 1902

Wolwedans Farmhouse; was bought in 1827 before the 15.
the arrival of Charles Searle and in the 1840s was used as a
posting house when owned by Hercules Terblans.

Original Stables; 1830

Corrugated Iron Cottage; 1900 16. Bioscope Hall (Traders Auctioneers); 1924
Searle Memorial Church Hall; 1900 17. Boarding House; 1920

Searle Memorial Church. Built 1930 and the architect 18. Boarding House, Le Art; 1920

was Gordon Leith in a Spanish architectural style. The 19. St John the Evangelist Church; 1930

pulpit was designed with timber bought by the London 20. Mission Hall (New Apostolic Church); 1894
Missionary Society in appreciation of the Searle’s serviceto 51 Old Factory Pensioners Houses; 1867
religion. 22. Position of Original Toll House; 1850
Prospect House; built in 1915 as a wedding gift from 23, Original Causeway, now Bridge; 1850
Thomas & Jemima Searle for their eldest son Allan Murray 24. Searle Shoe Factory; 1917-18

Searle and Amy Mary Leith. 25, Pepper Tree; 1884

Ch.auffeur’s Cott_age; 1920 : 26. Double Story Flats; 1900

Fairholm; was given as a wedding present to Thomas 27. Sunnybrae House, erected in 1913 for Willie & Edith

Searle's daughter Emily, who fell in love with Claude
Dugmore. The house was built in 1916.
Searle Family Cemetery; 1881

Searle. It was a house of music & laughter as Edith & her
three daughters were generous in imparting their musical
talents with the villagers.

The original house, Riversyde was built in 1898 for 28. Site of ‘House of Accommodation’: 1856
Thomas Searle and his wife Jemima. He was the youngest g Glencairn: 1903
son of Charles senior and Pamela Searle. 30. Workers Cottages; 1900
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